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Matilda Sanders

From: Whitt, Chrystal [CC] [Chrystal. Whitt@mail.sprint.com]

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2005 2:23 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: 050374-TL Sprint's Request for Temporary Protective Order

Attachments: 050374 Protective Order Request.pdf

Filed on behalf of:
Susan S. Masterton
Attorney

Law/External Affairs

Sprint

1313 Blairstone Rd.

Tallahassee, FL 32301

M/S FLTLHO0103

Voice (850)-599-1560

Fax (850)-878-0777
susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com

Docket No. 050374-TL

Title of filing: Sprint's Request for Temporary Protective Order
Filed on behalf of: Sprint

No. of pages:

Description: Sprint's Request for Temporary Protective Order
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% Spliﬂt Susan S. Masterton

Attormey

June 3, 2005

Ms. Blanca S. Bayd, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
& Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 050374-TP

Dear Ms. Bayd:
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Law/External Affairs
FLTLHO0103

1313 Blair Stone Rd.
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Voice 850 599 1560

Fax 850 878 0777
susan.masterton@mail sprint.com

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Sprint-Florida, Incorporated is the original of Sprint’s
Request for Temporary Protective Order for proprietary information in document no.

05380-05.

Copies are being served on the parties in this docket pursuant to the attached certificate of

Service.

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by stamping and initialing a copy of this letter
and returning same to my assistant. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to

call me at 850/599-1560.

Sincerely,

Susan S. Masterton

Enclosure



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 050374-TL

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by
electronic and U.S. Mail this 3™ day of June, 2005 to the following:

Florida Public Service Commission
Beth Keating

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Florida Public Service Commission
Beth Salak

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Office of Public Counsel

Charles J. Beck / Patty Christiansen
111 West Madison Street, #812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
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Susan S. Masterton
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Sprint-Florida, Incorporated’s Petition ) Docket No. 050374-TL
For Approval of storm cost Recovery surcharge )
For extraordinary expenditures related to Hurricanes )  Filed: June 3, 2005
)
)

Charley, Frances, Jeanne and Ivan

SPRINT’S REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER FOR
PROPRIETARY INFORMATION IN DOCUMENT NO. 05380-05

Pursuant to Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, and Section 364.183,
Florida Statutes, Sprint-Florida, Incorporated (“Sprint”) by and through its undersigned
counsel, requests that the Florida Public Service Commission enter a Temporary
Protective Order for certain proprietary information, filed with the Commission subject to
a Claim of Confidentiality and provided to the Office of the Public Counsél as a party to
this docket, exempting the information from s. 119.07(1), ¥.S. In support Sprint states as

follows:

1. On June 3, 2005, Sprint filed under a Claim of Confidentiality certain information
requested by Commission staff and- contained in Document No. 05380-05

(highlighted portions of hurricane cost recovery — cost calculations spreadsheets).

2. Pursuant to section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes, Sprint has claimed the information
contained in Document No. 05380-05 to be proprietary and confidential. Pursuant to
Rule 25-22.006(6)(c), Florida Administrative Code, Sprint is requesting this
temporary protective order to protect the confidentiality of the information pending a

determination as to whether it will be used in a proceeding before the Commission.
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As required by the rule, Sprint will file a specific request for confidentiality if the
information is ultimately to be used in a proceeding before the Commission. Pending
further ruling by the Commission regarding the confidential classification of the
information, the information should be treated in a confidential manner pursuant to

section 364.183, F.S. and Rule 25-22.006, F. A.C.

WHEREFORE, Sprint-Florida, Incorporated moves for entry of a Temporary
Protective Order exempting from s. 119.07(1), F.S., the proprietary information

provided in Document No. 05380-03.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 3rd day of June 2005.

Susan S. Masterton

. P.O.Box 2214
Tallahassee, FL 32316-2214
850-599-1560 (phone)
850-878-0777 (fax)

ATTORNEY FOR SPRINT



